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October 5, 2023 

 

Please find the following addendum to the below-mentioned BID. 

Addendum No.:  1 

Bid#:  23-35-2 

 

Project Name:  Pearl River Diversion Canal Restoration 

 

Bid Due Date:  Wednesday, October 11, 2023 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION: 

 

1. A Non-Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting was held at STPGOV Building B, 3rd on September 28, 

2023, @ 2:00 pm. The Pre-Bid Sign-In sheet is attached. Questions from Pre-bid meeting are 

listed in the Questions and Answer section of the addendum. 

2. Bidders are reminded to review the bid instructions to ensure a complete bid package. 

3. Sealed bids will be received at 21454 Koop Drive, Suite 2F, Mandeville, LA 70471 by 

hand delivery, certified mail, or electronically at www.bidexpress.com until 2:00 p.m. on 

Wednesday, October 11, 2023. Bids will be opened at the St. Tammany Parish 

Procurement Department after 2:00 p.m. 

4. Bidders are reminded to review the Federal Provisions (Section 15) of the bid package to 

ensure all requirements are met. 

 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS: 

 

Question #1. What are the limits of clearing and grubbing?  

Answer #1. Approximately top bank to top bank of the diversion canal within the limits of 

the project and as necessary for the installation of the articulated concrete 

matting. 
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Question #2. Where can debris be disposed?  

Answer #2. Debris must be disposed of within the spoil areas indicated on the plans. 

 

Question #3. Is mulching allowed?  

Answer #3. Mulching is preferred to minimize space within spoil areas. Any debris that 

does not fit within the spoils area will be required to be hauled off by the 

contractor. 

 

Question #4. Can mulched material be discharged into the river?  

Answer #4. No, mulch materials cannot be discharged into the river.  

  

Question #5. How will weather delays be handled as a result of rising water in the river?  

Answer #5. Refer to parish general conditions for the number of weather days already included 

in contract time, any additional days will need to be justified by the contractor based 

on engineer- approved construction schedule at the beginning of the project. 

 

Question #6. Where is access allowed?  

Answer #6. Access to the site is only available on the south side of the canal. 

 

Question #7. Is water entry allowed?  

Answer #7. Yes. 

 

Question #8. What is the approved manufacturer for the articulated concrete mattresses?  

Answer # 8. The basis of the design is ShoreBlock BD Series (4” nominal thickness). Refer to 

Section 13-Technical Specifications, Division 02, Site Work, 02273 Articulated 

Concrete Mat.  
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Question #9. Where should this hydroseeding, or permanent erosion control, take place? 

Answer #9. Along the banks of the Diversion canal within the limits of the project. 

 

Question #10. Is there an estimated area or quantity? 

Answer #10. No, contractor will need to establish this quantity based on the limits of the project 

and sections. 

 

Question #11. Are the designated spoil areas to be cleared and grubbed prior to placement of dredge 

spoils? 

Answer #11. Yes. These areas should be cleared, grubbed and mulched to ensure there is space 

for the debris generated by the construction activities. 

 

Question #12. Is there a designated area for disposal of organics and debris from clearing and 

snagging activities? 

Answer #12. No. The organics and debris may be intermingled within the spoil areas except in the 

embankment area along the W. Pearl River. This area should be free of organics to 

establish the subgrade for the articulated concrete matting. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Non-Mandatory Pre-Bid Sign-In Sheet.  

 

 

End of Addendum # 1 
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